From: Laura Morton

To: Rep. Jonathan Jordan; Sen. Andy Wells; Rep. Jamie Boles, Jr; Rep. Ted Davis; Sen. Shirley B. Randleman; Susan
L. Sitze (Leqislative Analysis)

Cc: Brandon Holland

Subject: Biscoe List of Criminally Enforceable Ordinances

Date: Friday, November 30, 2018 04:52:17 PM

Good afternoon:

Please accept the following list of criminally enforceable ordinances from the Town of Biscoe:

e Zoning Ordinance

e Public Works Ordinance
e Solid Waste Ordinance

e Animal Ordinance

e Code Enforcement

e Panhandling Ordinance
e Noise

If I need me to send copies of these ordinances, please let me know and | will do so as soon as
possible.

With Regards,

Laura B. Morton, NCCMC

Biscoe Town Clerk

P.O. Box 1228

110 West Main Street

Biscoe, N.C. 27209

910-428-4112 Phone
910-428-3975 FAX
laura.morton@townofbiscoe.com

www.townofbiscoe.com
Facebook: @biscoenc
Instagram: @townofbiscoe
Twitter: @townofbiscoe

"Believe you can and you’re halfway there” — Theodore Roosevelt

“The people are what matter to government, and a government should aim
to give all the people under its jurisdiction the best possible life.” — Frances Perkins
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Email correspondences to and from this address are subject to public records requests
pursuant to the North Carolina Public Records Law, resulting in monitoring and potential
disclosure of this message to third parties.



